Appendix 25

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 19 November 2020 09:42

To: I L ON, Richard
Subject: FW: ref:The Club Company Ltd
Switch-Messageld: d47f681d41b04c5ebace1be6946df4b6

From: TN
Sent: 19 November 2020 09:37

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) i  IINEENEINEGEEEEEEEEEE

Subject: ref:The Club Company Ltd

Dear Sir or Madam,

Regarding the License Application for subject company we are
strongly objecting to live music and recorded music outdoors,
Monday to Sunday, 24 hours per day. This is totally anti-social in a
residential area and should not be approved or granted.

We live approx.lllmetres from the Club, members of the golf club
and the noise from outside loud music, 24 hours a day would be
unacceptable.

The present owners of the Club do not currently choose to play
outside music 24 hours a day but that may or could change in the
future.

Could you please reconsider and modify this application.

Yours sincerely,




